Wu, Irene

. o

From: Bjornsen, Alan ~~

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 9:55 AM ,

To: Bubar, Patrice; Kock, Andrea; VonTill, Bill; Ford, William; Yu, Irene; Cohen, Stephen
Subject: + Agenda for BLM/WDEQ Quarterly Call

Attachments: ' Proposed Agenda for Interagency Quarterly Teleconference.doc

All - attached is the proposed Agenda for next Tuesday's call with the WY BLM and WDEQ regarding

environmental issues.
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Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov




Proposed Agenda for Interagency Quarterly
Teleconference w/NRC, WY BLM & WDEQ
Tue, 12/22/2009 @ 2 pm MST

. NRC/BLM MQOU

. 3 SEISs

Status

Plans of Operations

. Current and expected UR license application
(especially those that would expand the overall
license area, including satellite facilities)

. Expected Plans of Operations

. NRC issues (e.g., construction exemption)

. BLM issues

. State issues (e.g., Sage Grouse legislation)

. Proposed Combined Permit Application (Federal and
State)

. Other items of concern



